OREGON CORNER RESTORATION FORM
COUNTY: Umatilla DATE: 05/12/08
CORNER DESIGNATION: 1N34, R-9, The Northwest Corner of Section 28.

PREVIOUS RENEWALS/SURVEYS ETC.: Corner was originally established by Currin and
Noland under Special Contract dated May 4™, 1887. Original notes state: Set a basalt stone
10x8x7, 7 ins in the ground, marked with 2 notches on South and 4 notches on East edges, from
which: A pine 12 ins. diam. bears S 25° W, 350 lks marked $29 BT. A pine 10 ins. diam. bears S
4° E, 384 lks marked S28R34EBT. A pine 10 ins diam. bears N 30° E, 236 lks marked S21 TIN
BT. A pine 10 ins diam. bears N 37° W 272 lks marked $20 BT.

John Kimbrell, in his survey No. 162, in April-May of 1903, “reestablished the corner in a plowed
field, and set a stone for corner”. Kimbrell does not state how the corner was reestablished, but
he did not measure North from the reestablished corner, as would be required for a double
proportion. I believe Kimbrell reestablished the corner from remains of the original bearing trees,
as his survey was only 16 years after the original survey. Kimbrell also recovered the original 1/4
corner ' mile West and established the 1/16™ corner between. Said 1/16th corner now has fence
or fence line remains extending East-West and North from it.

MONUMENT AND ACCESSORIES FOUND: None. Corner point falls near a East-West fence
line which has existed in place since before 1964. Historically the entire area surrounding the
corner was a hay field.
MONUMENT MARKING DETAIL:
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PLS 1106
MONUMENT SET:
Re-established corner by holding the existing East-West fence line for latitude and proportionate
distance from the fence corner perpetuating the East 1/16th corer between Sections 20 and 29,
per Kimbrell Survey No. 162, in 1903, At the re-established comer point, set a 2 3/8" brass cap
on 1 1/4" by 30" galvanized iron pipe, 27" in the ground. Cap marked as shown in monument
marking detail.
New accessories:
A 5/8"x24" iron rebar with 1 1/4" red plastic cap marked “ORPLS 1106 WAPLS 17372" bears
North 34 1/2° East, 27.8 feet.
A 5/8"x24" iron rebar with 1 1/4" red plastic cap marked “ORPLS 1106 WAPLS 17372" in fence
line bears North 89 1/2° East, 41.3 feet.
A 3/4" dia. brass washer stamped “PLS 1106" in the North side of a 3" dia. Hawthorne, 1 foot
above ground line bears South 13° East, 58.0 feet.
A 3/4" dia. brass washer stamped “PLS 1106" in the East side of a 5" dia. Hawthorne, 1 foot
above ground line, bears North 90° West, 35.8 feet.
Attached bearing object signs to trees and iron rebars accessories. Attached “Witness” sign to
steel fence post in East-West fence just South of the corner monument.
LOCATION AND COMMENTS: Corner is located in a East-West fence line.

OREGON STATE PLANE COORDINATE, North Zone, NAD
83(COORS96)(EPOCH:2002.000), International Feet:
N= 690399.52 Coordinates by OPUS solution position.

E = 8693988.31
FIRM: William R. Wells, PLS
P.O. Box 1696
Pendleton, OR 97801 REGISTERED
COMPASS DECLINATION: 18° East Surveyor’s Seal PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR
Witnesses: Jason Wells, LSIT RECLIVED BY :
\IN34R9 2 Uell - K L,
Umatilla County Surveyo: OREGON
Date 7-08 JULY 22,1977

WILLIAM R. WELLS
Pse'd by_%_ 1106
o _OR -~ renews 6-30-0%



